From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 4:38 PM
To: Aimee Moore
Subject: Fwd: Shasta RPA meeting

Here's the NGO list. Should include Doug, too, even though he may not be around for the first meeting. We will need to
schedule at least another, if not 2 more, meetings with the same folks.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Obegi, Doug" <dobegi@nrdc.org>
Date: September 21, 2016 at 4:28:30 PM PDT
To: Garwin Yip <Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>
Subject: Shasta RPA meeting

Hi Garwin,

Sorry | missed your call today. Really appreciate you reaching out. I'd suggest the following folks be
invited to a meeting regarding adjustment to the Shasta RPA:

Jon Rosenfield, The Bay Institute

Rachel Zwillinger, Defenders of Wildlife

Kate Poole, NRDC

John McManus, Golden Gate Salmon Association

Tim Sloane, Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s Associations
Jeanette Howard, The Nature Conservancy

Trent Orr, Earthjustice

| will be out on vacation for most of October, so won’t be able to participate. Let me know if you
want/need email addresses for any of these folks.

In terms of organizing the meeting, if you have a few potential dates and times in mind for the second
week of October, | can ask my assistant (Anna Wearn) to set up a Doodle poll to find a date and time
that works for the majority of folks.

Thanks,
Doug

DOUG OBEGI
Senior Attorney*
Water Program

NATURAL RESOURCES
DEFENSE COUNCIL

111 SUTTER ST., 218T FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104



T 415.875.6100

DOBEGI@NRDC.ORG
NRDC.ORG

Please save paper.
Think before printing.

* Admitted to practice in California



